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From: Terre Wolak Intertek [mailto:terre.wolak@intertek.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 11:44 AM 
To: EASADMIN 
Cc: George Strom Intertek; Nickie Singleton Intertek; Yuriy Litvinov Intertek; Alec Phillips; 
Jeff Goulet Intertek; Nicholas Abbondante Intertek 
Subject: TCB - FCC ID: YIO-INDEPENDENCE1

EAS Aministrator,
 
Please upload the attached UTAM Affidavit to the three applications (also attached) 
we filed for Sensasia Shower Products last year per Section 15.307(b).
 
Thank you.
Regards,
 
Terre Wolak

EMC Administrative Assistant/TCB Admin
IntertekPhone: 678.775.2421
Fax: 678.775.2401
terre.wolak@intertek.com (EMC)
TCB_Admin@intertek.com  (TCB)
www.intertek-etlsemko.com
 
The above e-mail addresses and subject are pre-filled, however these fields may be changed.  
If no address appears in the CC line, a CC address may be entered, and/or additional 
addresses may be entered on the CC line.  Replies will go to all addresses listed on the CC 
line, and to the original inquirer.  Please leave the pre-filled Subject (TCB), and add additional 
information at the end of the Subject line to uniquely identify your issue.

 
Valued Quality. Delivered. 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
 
This email may contain confidential or privileged information, if you are not the intended recipient, or the person 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient then please notify us by return email immediately. 
Should 
you have received this email in error then you should not copy this for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any 
other 
person. 
 
http://www.intertek.com 
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